

# Mitchell Thieman

UX/UI Designer · mitchellthieman.com

## Contact

(512) 934-1871

mthieman@gmail.com

I am a UX/UI Designer who loves solving problems with imagination and tenacity. As a product designer, I'm driven by curiosity and seek connections that reflect my appreciation for authenticity. I care about crafting products and experiences that are useful, usable, accessible and beautiful.

## Experience

---

### UX/UI Designer

HotSchedules · Austin, TX · October 2018 - Current

- I provide insights and design solutions that help shape the upcoming release of HotSchedules' new back office platform Clarifi. This includes designing experiences for Inventory, Forecasting, and other complicated challenges.
- With a focus on user needs, I work with product managers and developers to craft solutions for every aspect of the core features in HotSchedules' suite of restaurant management tools.

### Associate UX/UI Designer

RetailMeNot · Austin, TX · March 2018 - September 2018

- I created high quality, innovative design solutions for Web and iOS/Android apps through direct collaboration with Experience Researchers, Engineering and other Designers on the project team. These solutions have contributed to over \$4.8 billion in global sales for retailers whose customers have used the platform.
- Proactively consulted with Product Managers, Senior Engineers and Design managers to understand key market drivers, corporate goals, requirements, and constraints to inform the best solution that ultimately impacts the user.
- Produced high fidelity UI mockups and prototypes that apply human-centered design principles and alignment with design libraries and branding requirements.

### UX Design Fellow

General Assembly · Austin, TX · November 2017 - February 2018

- Participated in a full time, immersive UX Design course where I completed in-class projects, client projects, and personal projects focused on the real world application of design principles and best practices.

## Skills

---

### Design

Wireframing  
Rapid Prototyping  
Interaction Design  
Information Architecture  
User Interface Design

### Research

User Interviews  
Usability Testing  
Heuristic Evaluations  
Journey Mapping  
Mental Models  
Competitive Analysis

### Software

Sketch  
InVision  
Zeplin  
Principle  
Adobe CS

### Coding

HTML5  
CSS

## Education

---

### Bachelors of Fine Arts

Concentration in Photography  
Colorado State University · Ft. Collins, Colorado

### UX Design Fellow

User Experience Design Immersive  
General Assembly · Austin, Texas